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Schnabel, Joshua

From: Benjamin Delisle <DelisleB@jcnj.org>
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 3:27 PM
To: Raskin, Morgan
Cc: Schnabel, Joshua
Subject: RE: Berry Lane Park - EA Checklist Items

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Project First Order of Importance

Morgan, 
 
Energy – we will be installing 110 high efficiency LED pedestrian lights throughout the park – they will be installed and maintained by PSE&G.  Sports lighting 
employed will also be as energy efficient as possible, and only used as needed. 
 
There will be trash and recycling containers placed throughout the park – collection will be done by City department of public works. 
 
Wastewater/sewer – bathroom waste water will be directed to municipal sewer system.   The spray park will be equipped with a recirculation system. 
 
Water supply – municipal water will be supplied throughout the park. 
 
Let me know if you need more detail or if this will suffice. 
 
Ben 
 

From: Raskin, Morgan [mailto:mraskin@louisberger.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 5:20 PM 
To: Benjamin Delisle 
Cc: Schnabel, Joshua 
Subject: Berry Lane Park - EA Checklist Items 
 
Hi Ben, 
Thanks for the information today! If you can please provide the JCRA’s plans for the following elements at Berry Lane Park, we will incorporate these plans into 
the final environmental review: 
  

‐          Energy consumption/efficiency:  
  

‐          Solid waste disposal/recycling: 
  

‐          Wastewater/Sanitary sewers: 
  

‐          Water supply: 
  
Thanks again and have a great weekend, 
  
Morgan 
  
  

Morgan Raskin  
Senior Environmental Scientist | Geo-Environmental/HazMat Services 

  
direct          973.407.1664 
mobile       732.245.7221 
email          mraskin@louisberger.com 
web            louisberger.com 
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